
FINAL AGENDA AND MINUTES 
TOWN OF JUPITER 

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

 
 
Mayor Golonka called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
  
Roll Call: Mayor Karen J. Golonka; Vice-Mayor Jim Kuretski; Councilor Ilan G. Kaufer; 
Councilor Ben Klug; Town Manager Andrew D. Lukasik; Town Attorney Thomas J. Baird 
and Town Clerk Sally M. Boylan; Councilor Todd R. Wodraska was absent. 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 Ms. Tracy Hawse, resident of South A1A, thanked the Council for listening to the 

public about the Love Street project. She also asked about Lake Okeechobee 
discharges and what the community could do to help the toxicity of the water.  
 

 Mr. David Brown, Director of Utilities, stated the Town adopted a fertilizer 
ordinance last year. 
 

PROCLAMATION  

1. Florida Bicycle Month – March 2016, Ms. Franchesca Taylor, Pedestrian and 
Transportation Demand Management Coordinator with the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization.  
 

 Mayor Golonka presented the proclamation to Ms. Taylor. 
 

MINUTES 

2. February 2, 2016 Town Council Meeting Minutes.  
 

 Councilor Kaufer moved to approve the February 2, 2016 Town Council Meeting 
Minutes; seconded by Vice-Mayor Kuretski; motion passed. 
 
Golonka 

Yes 
Kuretski 

Yes 
Kaufer 

Yes 
Klug 
Yes 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered routine by the Town Council and 
will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Councilor or citizen so requests; in which event, the item will be removed and considered at 
the beginning of the regular agenda. 
 

  Mr. Mark Giresi asked to remove item 7. 
 

 Councilor Kaufer moved to approve the following Consent Agenda, as amended; 
seconded by Councilor Klug; motion passed. 
 
Golonka 

Yes 
Kuretski 

Yes 
Kaufer 

Yes 
Klug 
Yes 



TC Minutes Page 2 
February 16, 2016 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

PUBLIC BUSINESS 

3. Resolution 10-16, Application of Consumer Price Indexing to the rate for irrigation-
quality water sold to the Loxahatchee River District.  
 

4.  Resolution 15-16, Approving and acceptance of public infrastructure related to the 
Town Center Phase 4 (Allure) Development Project in Abacoa.  
 

5. Resolution 16-16, Approving the agreement to maintain improvements in public 
access rights-of-way/easements between the Town of Jupiter and the Mangrove 
Bay Property Owners Association, Inc.  
 

6. Resolution 17-16, Approving a replat titled “Golf Village at Admirals Cove Lot 84 
Replat”.   
 

7. Resolution 23-16, Approving a two year continuing service contract for an acoustic 
consulting agreement with Edward Dugger & Associates, P.A. MOVED TO 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 

8. Accepting the Fiscal Year 2016 First Quarter Financial Report covering the period 
of October 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015.  
 

9. Resolution 24-16, Supporting and encouraging efforts by the Town of Lake Clarke 
Shores and neighboring municipalities to proceed with improvements to the chain 
of lakes, the ocean to trails initiative and development of a boat lift at the C51 
Canal S155 control structure.   

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA TO REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Resolution 23-16, Approving a two year continuing service contract for an acoustic 
consulting agreement with Edward Dugger & Associates, P.A. 
 

 Mr. Mark Giresi, representing Harbourside Place, stated they were not against the 
Town having an independent, non-biased expert advising the Town, but he felt Mr. 
Duggar did not qualify. Mr. Giresi explained Mr. Duggar had been initially hired by 
Water’s Edge residents and had advocated on their behalf. 
 

 Mr. Giresi stated the Town had hired a third consultant, Mr. Mark Siebien due to 
the pending litigation and believed it was wasteful. He said Harbourside Place was 
seeking an amicable resolution to the litigation. Mr. Giresi mentioned Mr. Tom 
Lepore had been the Town’s representative for sound and had been dismissed 
from the project with no explanation. 
 
 
 



TC Minutes Page 3 
February 16, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA TO REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Resolution 23-16 
 

 Mr. Baird explained Mr. Lepore had been a Town employee with a background in 
acoustical engineering, but had retired. He explained Mr. Siebien had been 
obtained through the Town’s insurance carrier as an independent expert 
specifically for the litigation and the allegations in the complaint filed by 
Harbourside. Mr. Baird stated Mr. Duggar’s role with the Town had been to provide 
Staff with acoustical engineering expertise. He said Mr. Duggar’s firm had been 
selected to be the continuous consultant and the contract would be the first contract 
with Mr. Duggar’s firm and was not a renewal contract.  
 

 Mr. Lukasik stated Mr. Giresi and Harbourside Place were entitled to their opinion, 
but the comments about Mr. Duggar’s firm being unqualified were untrue. He stated 
Mr. Duggar had previously worked for Waters Edge residents prior to working for 
the Town, but in his conversations with Mr. Duggar he had recommended items 
which the residents of Waters Edge would most likely not agree with.  
 

 Councilor Kaufer asked what the immediate need was to take action on this 

contract during pending litigation.  Mr. Lukasik stated the Town continued to have 

sound issues which fell outside of the litigation. 

 Mayor Golonka clarified Mr. Dugger’s services were billed on an as needed basis 
primarily to take acoustic measurements and felt his services were needed. She 
asked what the terms would be if the contract was terminated. Mr. Baird said the 
Town would only pay the consultant for work that had been done. He clarified the 
Town was not paying the expenses for Mr. Siebien’s firm.  
 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski noted the services may be needed in the future, as well. 
 

 Councilor Klug asked if the consultants were experienced in outdoor sound 
monitoring as well as indoor. Mr. Baird said he had not reviewed the proposal 
responses but he assumed Staff had evaluated experiences. Ms. Thoburn noted 
Mr. Dugger had outdoor experience and was a local vendor.  
 

 Councilor Kaufer noted it was unfortunate there were so few responses and worried 
about potential conflicts.  
 

 Mayor Golonka said she supported the contract.   
 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski moved to approve Resolution 23-16; seconded by Councilor 
Klug; motion passed. 
 
Golonka 

Yes 
Kuretski 

Yes 
Kaufer 

No 
Klug 
Yes 



TC Minutes Page 4 
February 16, 2016 

 

 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT- 7:40 P.M.  
 
 
 
 

REPORTS 

TOWN ATTORNEY 

 Harbourside- Mr. Baird informed Council on February 17, 2016 the Attorneys 
would be meeting with the Judge. He provided a brief summary related to the 
mediation status. 
 

TOWN MANAGER-NONE 

TOWN COUNCIL – LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

VICE-MAYOR KURETSKI 

 Jupiter Jubilee- Vice-Mayor Kuretski thanked Staff for their successful efforts. He 
was delighted the event kept the spirt of a small town. He added how well Staff 
had adopted the health fitness challenges.  
 

COUNCILOR KLUG 

 Jupiter Jubilee- Councilor Klug agreed Staff had done a great job. 
 

 Artigras- Councilor Klug mentioned he attended the event and noticed many 
patrons purchased art.  
 

COUNCILOR KAUFER 

 Jupiter Jubilee/Artigras- Councilor Kaufer also commented on the successful 
events. He stressed the impressive efforts of the Police Department regarding the 
closing of Central Boulevard for four days.  

 

 Planning and Zoning Commission Chair- Councilor Kaufer said the upcoming 
resignation of Ms. Patricia Walker would be a huge loss for the Town. He 
suggested Council invite her to a meeting to thank her for her lengthy service.  

 
MAYOR GOLONKA 

 Legislation on plastic bags- Mayor Golonka asked Staff to provide a status update 
regarding the current proposed legislation related to the dangers involving ocean 
wildlife.  


